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& A UNITED STATES
{ , NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20088
NN/
\'uo‘ February 21, 1992
Docket Nos. 50-352
and $0-353

Mr. George J. Beck

Manager-Licensing, MC 5-2A-5

Ph!lacclzhﬂn Electric Company

Nuclear Group Headquarters

Correspondence Control Desk

P.0O. Box No. 19§

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Beck:

SUBJECT: USE OF GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY REACTOR ANALYSIS METHODS FOR
LIMERICK CYCLE MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS, LIMERICK GENERATING
STATION, UNITS 1| AND 2 (TAC NOS. MB2219 AND MB2220)

Your letter of November 18, 199] requested approval to use NRC-approved
General Electric Compan'/ Reactor Analysis Methods for Limerick cycle
management calculations, specifically for reload 4 of Unit 1. This would
allow support of reactivity anomaly and cold shutdown margin demonstration
evaluations by your staff. We have reviewed the submittal and find it

acceptable as stated in the enclosed safety evaluation report. Your request

is approved.
Sincerely,
W4
k, Senior Project Manager
Office of Nuciear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:

Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page




Mr. George J. "wk
Philadelphia Erectric Company

cc!

J. W, Durham, Sr., Esquire
Sr. VP& Bonora‘ Counse)
Philadelphia Eloctric Cumpany
2301 Market Struet

Philadelphia, Ponnsylvania 1910)

Mr. Rod Krich 52A-§
Philadelphia Electric Company
955 Chesterbrook Boulevard
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-569]

Mr. Graham M. Leitch, Vice President
Limerick Generating Station

Post Office Box A
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. John Doerirg

Plant Manager

Limerick Generuting Station
P.O. Box A

Sanatoga, Penniylvania 19464

Regional Administrator

V.5, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Thomas Kenny

Senior Resident Inspector

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 596
Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. Richard W. Dubie)
Superintendent - Services
Limerick Generiting Station
P.O. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Limerick Genera'ing Station,
Units 1 & 2

Mr. Thomas Gerusky, Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection

PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
P, 0. Box 2063
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. James A, Munt:
Superintendent-Technical
Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. Gi1 J. Madsen
logulntorz'[nginocr
Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Librar{

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Mr. George A. Hunger
?roJoctrannaqor

Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. Larry Hopkins
Superintendent -Operations
Limerick Generating Station
P. 0, Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464



